

INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON LAND COVER MAPPING FOR THE AFRICAN CONTINENT

June 25, 2013 - June 27, 2013

FIRST NAME	SECOND NAME	ORGANIZATION	WEBSITE	DESIGNATION	PHYSICAL ADDRESS	COUNTRY	EMAIL	ALTERNATE EMAIL	TELEPHONE NUMBER	ID No
Steffen	Fritz	IIASA	www.iiasa.ac.at	Scientist RS Crowd Sourcing	Am Schlossplatz, Laxenburg, Austria	Austria	fritz@iiasa.ac.at		(43) 6647820630	1
Chandapwa	Molefe	University of Botswana	-	GIS Specialist	C/o University of Botswana	Botswana	molefechandapiwa@gmail.com	cmolefe@tati.ub.bw	-	2
Hilaria	Ontisitse Mphafe	Department of Surveys & Mapping Botswana	-	Senior Surveyor	0037-Gaborone Botswana	Botswana	hmpafe@gov.bw	-	002673623200, 0026772853383	3
Edwige	Botoni	CILSS	www.cilss.bf	NRM Expert	CILSS Executive Secretariate Ouogadougou Bp7049 . Burkina Faso	Burkina Faso	edwige.botoni@cilss.bf	edwigebot@hotmail.com	00(226)50499600	4
Barwihigire	Thomas	Geographic Institute of Burundi	www.igebu.go.bu	Mapping and Surveying Director	P.O BOX 34 GITEGA BURUNDI	Burundi	barwihigirethomas@yahoo.fr	ceetab@yahoo.fr	(257)79941063	5
Kwame	Oppong Hackman	Tsinghua university	www.cess.tsinghua.edu.cn	PHD Student	100084-Beijing China	China	hackmanko1@mails.tsinghua.edu.cn	kaupong@gmail.com	(86)18811583917	6
Le	Yu	Tsinghua university	www.cess.tsinghua.edu.cn	Post Doc	Tsinghua University China	China	leyu@tsinghua.edu.cn	nnaisold@gmail.com	(86) 137189448752	7
Lu	Liang	Tsinghua university	www.cess.tsinghua.edu.cn	Post Doc	Tsinghua University China	China	luliang@berkeley.edu		(86)13811174824	8
Nicholas	Clinton	Tsinghua university	www.cess.tsinghua.edu.cn	associate professor	100084 Beijing China	China	ndinton@mail.tsinghua.edu.cn	nicholas.clinton@gmail.com	(86)18810491718	9
Ally-Said	Matano	East African Community Lake Victoria Basin Commision	www.lvb.org	Principal Programmes Officer	Reinsuarance Plaza,6th Floor, Kisumu, Kenya	EAC	matano@lvbcom.org	allvmatano@gmail.com	(254)721666990,(254)78760000	10
Degelo	Sendabo	Ethiopian mapping Agency	www.ema.ethionet.et	Director Remote Sensing and GIS	P.O BOX 597, Ethiopia	Ethiopia	degelos@yahoo.com	degelo@yahoo.com	(251)916825673	11
Foster	Mensah	CERSGIS	www.cersgis.org	Excutive Director	CERSGIS University of Ghana Legan Accra	Ghana	fmensah@ug.edu.gh	xtie67@yahoo.com	(233)243352468	12
Alan	Belward	European Commission	www.bioval.jrc.ec.europa.eu	Government	E.FERMI 2749 ISPRA, Varese 21027, ITALY	Italy	alan.belward@jrc.ec.europa.eu	-	(39)0332789298	13
Renato	Cumani	FAO	www.fao.org	UN	Viale Delle Terme Di Capacalla, Rome	Italy	renato.cumani@fao.org	-	390657056359	14
Hiroshi	Sasakawa	Japan forest Technology Association	www.jafta.or.jp	Engineer	P.O BOX 102;0085 Japan	Japan	sasa@jafta.or.jp	-	(81)332615459	15
Masaki	Narumi	JICA	www.jica.gov.jp	C/o JICA Regional Office Kenya	P.O BOX 20412-00200 Nairobi	Japan	ki-forestry2@hotmail.co.jp	-	(254)729865259	16
Charles	Situma	Department of Remote Sensing & Resource Surveys	www.drsrcs.go.ke	Assistant Director Mapping Services	P.O. Box 47146 - 00100 Nairobi	Kenya	charles.situma@drsrcs.go.ke	charles.situma@yahoo.com	(254)723714388	17
Patrick	Warugute	Department of Remote Sensing & Resource Surveys	www.drsrcs.go.ke	Deputy Director	P.O. Box 47146 - 00100 Nairobi	Kenya	patrick.warugute@drsrcs.go.ke	-	(254)20609013/27	18
Akali	Ngaywa Moses	Masinde Muliro University	www.mmust.ac.ke	Lecturer	P.O BOX 190-50100 Kakamega Kenya	Kenya	ngaywakali@yahoo.com	ngaywamoses@gmail.com	(254)721385552	19
Andre	Koiman	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	SERVIR Africa Regional Director	P.O BOX 632-00618 Kasarani Kenya	Kenya	andre.hooiman@rcmrd.org	andrehoiman@hotmail.com	(254)726066575	20
Byron	Anangwe	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Marketing/Communications	P.O BOX 632-00618 Kasarani Kenya	Kenya	banangwe@rcmrd.org	-	-	21
Catherine	Kunyiha	Techno Brain Ltd	www.technobraingroup.com	Product Manager-GIS	Red Commercial Building, Mombasa Road	Kenya	ckunyiha@technobrainltd.com	ckunyiha@gmail.com	(254)723978883	22
Charles	Osango	kenya Society of Exploration Geophysics	www.kenyaseg.org	Chairman	P.O BOX 18167-00100 Nairobi	Kenya	charlesosango@kenyaseg.org	kenyasocietvexpgeophysic@gmail.com	(254)725719313	23
David	Kimanzi	Save the Elephants	www.savetheelephants.org	research assistant	54667-00200 Nairobi	Kenya	davidk@savetheelephants.org	davidkimson@gmail.com	(254)736376626	24
Edith	Mutui	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Marketing/Communications Intern	28339-00200 nairobi	Kenya	edith.mutui@yahoo.co.uk	edith.mutui@gmail.com	(254)725104597	25
Eunice	Kingori	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Land survey and management	P.O BOX 58751-00200 Nairobi	Kenya	ewambuiking@gmail.com	-	(254)720926793	26
Eva	Kathi Nyaga	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Land survey Intern	P.O BOX 7396-00100	Kenya	kathi.eva@gmail.com	-	(254)726760084	27
Festus	Ihwagi	Save the Elephants	www.savetheelephants.org	Research Scientist/Head of GIS	Marula Manor, Karen, Nairobi, Kenya	Kenya	ihwagi@gmail.com	festus@savetheelephants.org	(254)724231869	28
Frank	Turyatunga	UNEP	www.unep.org	Regional Cordinator(DEWA)	UN Complex Gigiri	Kenya	Frank.Turyatunga@unep.org	fturyatunga@yahoo.com	(254)7625058	29
Rose	A. Akombo	Ministry of Environment	www.environment.go.ke	Climate Change Response Programme, Kenya Forest Service	-	Kenya	rakombo2006@yahoo.com	-	-	30
Tesfaye	Korme	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Director RS & GIS	P.O. Box 632 - 00618 Ruaraka	Kenya	korme@rcmrd.org	-	(254)20 2680748	31
Dan	Masilikani	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Marketing	P.O. Box 632 - 00618 Ruaraka	Kenya	danluth@gmail.com	-	(254)20 2680749	32
Njuguna	Lucy	Nairobi University	www.uonbi.ac.ke	Student	C/o UON	Kenya	nlucy79@yahoo.com	-	-	33
Millicent	Mwikali	Thellesi Media	www.thellesi.co.ke	Videographer	PO Box 22164 - 00100	Kenya	mmwikali@thellesi.co.ke	-	+254 20 215 3312	34
Albert	Mokaya	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Intern	P.O. Box 632 - 00618 Ruaraka	Kenya	wamokaya@gmail.com	-	(254)20 2680749	35
Lucy	Kamau	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Intern	P.O. Box 632 - 00618 Ruaraka	Kenya	lucietok52@gmail.com	-	(254)20 2680750	36
Aaron	Kariuki	Thellesi Media	www.thellesi.co.ke	Videographer	PO Box 22164 - 00100	Kenya	akariuki@thellesi.co.ke	-	+254 20 215 3312	37
Laura	Venessa	Kenya Wetlands Biodiversity Research Group	-	Reseahcer	-	Kenya	vanessalaura63@yahoo.com	-	-	38
Janet	Mwangi	Kenya Society of Exploration Geophysicists	-	Representative	-	Kenya	kenyasocietvexpgeophysic@gmail.com	-	-	39
Kemboi	Kutenai	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Intern	P.O. Box 632 - 00618 Ruaraka	Kenya	tomkiptenai@gmail.com	-	(254)20 2680750	40
Susan	Malaso	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Intern	P.O. Box 632 - 00618 Ruaraka	Kenya	smalaso@yahoo.com	-	(254)20 2680750	41
Lawrence	Nganga	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Intern	P.O. Box 632 - 00618 Ruaraka	Kenya	lericnganga@gmail.com	-	(254)20 2680750	42
Julie	Fischer	USAID	www.usaid.gov	USAID - East Africa Regional Mission	P.O. BOX 40289-00100, Nairobi	Kenya	julfischer@usaid.gov	-	-	43
Achim	Steiner	UNEP	www.unep.org	Executive Director of UNEP	UN Complex Gigiri	Kenya	unep@unep.org	-	(254)7625058	44
Niklas	Hagelberg	UNEP	www.unep.org	UNEP UNREDD +	UN Complex Gigiri	Kenya	unep@unep.org	-	(254)7625059	45
Peter	Gilruth	UNEP	www.unep.org	UNEP	UN Complex Gigiri	Kenya	unep@unep.org	-	(254)7625060	46
Cyrus	Makau	Thellesi Media	www.thellesi.co.ke	Videographer	PO Box 22164 - 00100	Kenya	thellesi@thellesi.co.ke	-	+254 20 215 3312	47
Nicholas	Oreyo	Thellesi Media	www.thellesi.co.ke	Photographer	PO Box 22164 - 00101	Kenya	thellesi@thellesi.co.ke	-	+254 20 215 3313	48
Monicah	Wawira	Thellesi Media	www.thellesi.co.ke	Videographer/Main Documentary Ed	PO Box 22164 - 00102	Kenya	thellesi@thellesi.co.ke	-	+254 20 215 3314	49
Eric	Maina	Thellesi Media	www.thellesi.co.ke	Technical	PO Box 22164 - 00103	Kenya	thellesi@thellesi.co.ke	-	+254 20 215 3315	50
Fredrick	Juma Ouma	Tropical Institute of GIS& Earth Observation	www.tigiseo.org	Progarm Director	P.O.BOX 54001-00200,Niarobi,Kenya	Kenya	fjuma20032003@yahoo.com	fjuma20032003@gmail.com	(254)720349175	51
Fredrick	Mngube	Lake Victoria basin Commission	www.lvbcom.org	Environment and Natural Resources Officer	P.O. BOX 1510 Kisumu	Kenya	mngvbe@lvbcom.org	fredmhina@yahoo.com	(254)716430369	52
Fredrick	Mokua	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Remote sensing Specialist	P.O. Box 632-00618 Kenya	Kenya	fredonsk@gmail.com	-	(254)202680722	53
Gabriel	Sanya	National Environment Management Authority	www.nema.go.ke	GIS Manager	P.O BOX 67839-00200	Kenya	gsanya@nema.go.ke	vincent_sanya@gmail.com	(0)733238943	54
Herman	Njoroge Chege	Kenya Wetlands Biodiversity Group	www.kenweb.museums.or.ke	Researcher	P.O.BOX 40658-00100	Kenya	chegeherman@gmail.com	-	(254)721733354	55
Hussein	Farah	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Director General	632-00618 Kasarani Nairobi	Kenya	farah@rcmrd.org	-	(254)20 2680750	56
Janet	Fathii Mwangi	kenya Society of Exploration Geophysics	www.kenyaseg.org	student representative	P.O BOX 18167-00100 Nairobi	Kenya	mwangi.janet@rocketmail.com	jmwangi1797@gmail.com	(254)700697961	57
Kevin	Mutuma	Techno Brain Ltd	www.technobraingroup.com	Associate Software Consultant	Red Commercial Building, Mombasa Road	Kenya	kkimathi@technobrainltd.com	kmuts@yahoo.com	-	58
Laura Vanessa	Mukhwana	Kenya Wetlands Biodiversity Group	www.kenweb.museums.or.ke	Research Assistant	P.O.BOX 40658-00100	Kenya	Kenweb@museums.or.ke	vanessalaura63@yahoo.com	(254)718270321	59
Makoto	Ozawa	JICA	www.jica.gov.jp	Chief Advisor	P.O Box 50572-00200 Nairobi	Kenya	ki-forestry2@hotmail.co.jp	-	(254)729865277	60
Marian	Salim Adan	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Remote Sensing Intern	P.O BOX 6546-Eldoret Kenya	Kenya	Adanmarian@gmail.com	-	(254)729255555	61
Mathew	Mbiyu Van Hoyweghen	Techno Brain Ltd	www.technobraingroup.com	Associate Technical Consultant	Red Commercial Building, Mombasa Road	Kenya	mhoyweghen@technobrainltd.com	matw7u@gmail.com	(254)722514576	62
Pamela	Ochungo	ILRI	www.ilri.org	GIS analyst	P.O.BOX 3070 00100, GPO, Nairobi	Kenya	pam.ochungo@cgiar.org	pamochungo@gmail.com	(254)722759863	63
Paul	Gichuhi Murage	Kenya Meteorological Department	www.meteo.go.ke	Senior meteorologist	30259-00100,Nairobi, Dagoretti,Ngong Road	Kenya	murage@meteo.go.ke	muragehpaul@gmail.com	(254)723560802,(254)739596327	64
Peter	Ng'ang'a	KENWEB	www.kenweb@museums.or.ke	Assistant Reseacher	45339-00100	Kenya	ngashpeter@gmail.com	gpeternganga@yahoo.com	(254)720608634	65
Phoebe	Oduor	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Remote sensing Specialist	P.O BOX 632-00618 Kasarani Kenya	Kenya	poduor@rcmrd.org	phibzdrash@gmail.com	-	66
Rose	Akombo	Kenya Forest Service	www.kenyaforestservice.org	Assistant Director	P.O.BOX 30513-00100	Kenya	rakombo2006@yahoo.com	rakombo@kenyaforestservice.org	(254)727682925	67
Sam	Lern	USAID	www.usaid.gov	Prog. Mgt. specialist	Gigiri	Kenya	sweru@usaid.gov	-	(254)208602501	68

Simon	Kibue Ngugi	ACTED	www.acted.org	Assistant Researcher	Yaya Center, Chania Avenue, Opposite LER Apartments	Kenya	simonkibue06@gmail.com	nairobi_gis@acted.org	(254)722406942	69
Steve	Omari A. Ngodhe	Kenya Wetlands Biodiversity Group (KENWEB)	www.kenweb.museums.or.ke	Research Assistant	P.O.BOX 40658-00100	Kenya	mcomaristeve26@yahoo.com	mcomaristeve26@gmail.com	(254)723938423	70
Teddy	Ochieng	USAID	www.usaid.gov	GIS analyst	P.O. BOX 40289-00100, Nairobi	Kenya	teddyochy@gmail.com	teochieng@usaid.gov	(254)720674425	71
Tobias	Landmann	ICIPE	www.icipe.org	head of EO unit	P.O BOX 30772-00100 nairobi	Kenya	tlandmann@icipe.org		(254)715286949	72
Tom	Kemboi Kiptenai	RCMRD	www.rcmrd.org	Remote Sensing Consultant	P.o BOX 26- Kaptama	Kenya	tkemboi@rcmrd.org	tomkiptenai@gmail.com	(254)725301045	73
Valentine	Andanje	Techno Brain Ltd	www.technobraingroup.com	GIS Intern	Red Commercial Building, Mombasa Road	Kenya	vandanie@technobrainltd.com	phareandanie@gmail.com	(254)723458713	74
Wallace	Otieno Ngolo	NEMA	www.nema.go.ke	GIS Office	P.O. BOX75898-00200	Kenya	wallacengo@yahoo.com	wngolo@nema.go.ke	(254)736015189	75
Waweru	Gichuhi	Techno Brain Ltd	www.technobraingroup.com	Software Consultant-GIS	Red Commercial Building, Mombasa Road	Kenya	wgichuhi@technobrainltd.com	wagich@gmail.com	(0)724400648	76
Edith	Moremi Makhosi	Ministry of local government	www.localgovernment.org.ls	Senior Catographer	mabote maseru	Lesotho	mmakhosi@gmail.com	mmakhosi@yahoo.com	(266)63107686	77
Alice	Gwedeza	Department of Surveys	www.masdap.mw	Head of Mapping division		Malawi	alicegwedeza@gmail.com	alicegwedeza@yahoo.com	(265)884128878	78
Henry	Utila	FRIM	www.frim.mw.org	principal Forestry Research officer	P.O BOX 270 zomba Malawi	Malawi	heutila@gmail.com	heutila@yahoo.co.uk	(265)999324906	79
John	Kerkering	USFS	-	Malawi REDD+ Advisor	Malawi	Malawi	usfs.reddd.malawi@gmail.com	ikerkering@gmail.com	(265) 996542832	80
Kamal	Labbassi	Chouaib Doukkali University	www.ucd.ac.ma	University	B.P 24000 El Jadidu, Morocco	Morocco	kamal_labbassi@yahoo.fr	labbassi@ucd.ac.ma	(212)663107371	81
Dominick	Kweshwa	Green Resources	www.greenresources.no	Mapping and Inventory Manager	E. mondlane Ave.nr3263 Andar. Sala 307 Nampula	Mozambique	dominik.kweshwa@greenresources.no	dkweshwa2001@yahoo.co.uk	(258)823056045	82
Andreas	Ilyo Amukwaya	Directorate of Survey and Mapping	www.mlr.gov.na	Surveyor	45 Robert Mugabe Avenue Windhoek Namibia	Namibia	andreas.amukwaya@mlr.gov.na	gwanilonga@gmail.com	(264) 612965005	83
Alfari	Issifou	AGRHYMET Regional Center	www.agrhymet.ne	RS/ GIS Specialist	RP 11011 Niamey	Niger	ialfari@yahoo.fr	iaefau@agrhymet.ne	00(227)96044445	84
Esther	Omodanisi	Obafemi Awolowo University	www.oauiife.edu.ng	Lecturer	Space Applications and Environmental Science Laboratory, Institute of Ecology and Environmental Studies	Nigeria	esfunmi@yahoo.com	estherdanisi@gmail.com	(234)8030799879	85
Gabriel	Yesuf	RECTAS	www.rectas.org	Lecturer	Road 1, UAU Campus, Ile-ife	Nigeria	yesuf@rectas.org	gyesuf_13@yahoo.co.uk	(234)8052317438	86
Aslam	Parker	National Geo-Spatial Information	www.ngi.gov.za	Director:Geo-spatial information and professional support	Van Der Sterr Building Rhodes Avenue, Mowbray CapeTown South Africa	South Africa	aparker@ruraldevelopment.gov.za	ngi@ruraldevelopment.gov.za	(27)16584302, (278)23318501	87
Konrad	Wessels	CSIR	www.csir.go.za	Chief Scientist Remote Sensing Specialist	CSIR Pretoria, South Africa	South Africa	kwessels@csir.co.za		(27) 82 5751129	88
Charles	Agono Mona	National Bureau of Statistics (South Sudan)	www.ssnbs.org	Director GIS, Remote sensing and cartography	P.O BOX 137-Juba	South Sudan	agonodic@gmail.com	charles_mona@rocketmail.com	(211)955677389	89
Georgios	Sarantakos	Group on Earth Observations Secretariat	www.earthobservations.org	Expert for Sustainability and Energy	7 bis, Avenue de la Paix 1211 Geneva	Switzerland	gsarantakos@geosec.org		(0041)227308431	90
Patrick	Sipho Mkhonta	Surveyor Generals Department	-	Land Surveyor	Swaziland	Swaziland	mkhontap@gov.sz	psbmkhonta@yahoo.co.uk	(268)24046410	91
Alfan	Rija	Sokoine University of Agriculture	www.suanat.ac.tz	Lecturer	P.O BOX 3073 Chuo Kikuu Morogoro Tanzania	Tanzania	alfanrija@seanet.ac.tz		(255)787335352, (255)753933886	92
Anthony	Gidudu	Makerere University	www.cedat.mak.edu.ug	Senior Lecturer	P.O BOX 7062 Kampala Uganda	Uganda	agidudu@tech.mak.ac.ug	anthony.Gidudu@gmail.com		93
John	Kitaka	Survey and Mapping Department Uganda	www.mlhud.org	AG Assistant Commissioner for Mapping	Plot 1-3 Berkeley Road, Entebbe	Uganda	johnkitaka@yahoo.com		(256) 772-681-996	94
Shuaib	Lwasa	Makerere University	www.mak.ac.ug	Lecturer	C/o Makere University	Uganda	shuaiblwasa@gmail.com	lwasa_s@arts.mak.ac.ug	(256)772461727	95
Victor	Kazibwe Mark	Uganda Management Institute	www.umi.ac.ug	GIS technician	26703; Kampala	Uganda	victorkazibwe@gmail.com	victor Ug@yahoo.com	(256)703802940, (256)776192406	96
Ashbindu	Singh	UNEP	www.unep.org	Chief DEWA	Washington DC	USA	Ashbindu.Singh@unep.org	Ashbindu@gmail.com	12027850465	97
Barry	Haack	DAI	www.dai.com	-	11710 Bob's Ford Rd FAIRFAX, VA 22030, USA	USA	bhaack@gmu.edu	bhaack@usgs.gov	7039931215	98
Chandra	Giri	USGS	www.usgs.gov	Research Physical Scientist	USGS, EROS sioux falls, SD 57198 USA	USA	cjiri@usgs.gov		(160)58389107	99
Jean	Parcher	Department of the Interior	www.doi.gov/intl/ITAP	Program Manager	1849 C St. NW Mail Stop 3530 Washington D.c 20240	USA	jean_parcher@ios.doi.gov	jwparcher@gmail.com	01 202 513-0840	100
John	Boos	USAID, Office of Land Tenure and Resource Mgmt	-	GIS Specialist	1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Rm 3.01.003B Washington, DC 20523	USA	iboos@usaid.gov		202-712-5835	101
Manuela	Rayner	DAI-SERVIR	www.dai.com	Geospatial Specialist	Washington D.C	USA	manuela_rayner@dai.com			102
Stacy	Whittle	DAI-SERVIR	www.dai.com	Senior Lead, Communicatios, SERVIR Demand Activity	7600 Wisconsin Ave Suite 200 Bethesda, MD 20814	USA	stacy_whittle@dai.com	stacywhittle@gmail.com	001-202-664-4013	103
Tanya	Ahmady	Department of the Interior	www.doi.gov/intl/ITAP	Program Assistant	1849 C St. NW MS-3530 Washington DC 20240	USA	tanya_ahmady@ios.doi.gov		12022083624	104
Zhiliang	Zhu	US Geological Survey (USGS)	www.usgs.gov	Expert	12201 Sunrise Valley Dr. Reson, VA 20192 USA	USA	zzhu@usgs.gov	zhiliang_zhu@yahoo.com	1-703-677-1434	105
Emelia	Mtonga	Survey department MLNREP Zambia	-	Senior Catographer	P.O BOX 50397- Lusaka zambia	Zambia	emme20022002@yahoo.com		(260)965377477	106
Canaan	Ndambakuwa	Department of Ssurveyor General	-	Chief Geo-spatial Information Manager (Chief Land Surveyor. GIS)	Electra House 49 Samora Machel Avenue Harare	Zimbabwe	cndambakuwa@yahoo.com	cndambakuwa@dsg.co.zw	(263) 4773543	107
Laura	Darby	UNEP/GRASP	www.unep.org		C/o UNEP Nairobi Office		laura.darby@unep.org		(254)708296681	108